
 
 

CIRCULAR 
 

TO: All CEOs of Insurance Companies and Takaful Operators (ITOs) in Malaysia  

FROM: Malaysian Financial Planning Council (MFPC)  

SUBJECT: Unlimited Free Resits for PITA Examinations  

DATE: 01 February 2025  

 

 
Pleased to officially announce a significant enhancement in response to invaluable industry feedback 
and evolving needs. Effective from 01 February 2025, unlimited free resits for the PITA examinations 
will now be available for individual registration. This development represents a pivotal shift from the 
previous bulk registration model, underscoring our steadfast commitment to addressing the needs of 
ITOs and offering greater flexibility to all involved. 
 
Please be advised that these free resits must be utilized by 31 December 2025. Should you require 
further assistance or additional information, please do not hesitate to contact the following: 
 
PITA RFP Module 2 (via Asian Institute of Insurance) 
Contact: 03-2712 8882 / agentexam@aiiasia.org 
Examination Registration Link: https://www.mii4u.org/ilms/user/login 
 
PITA Shariah RFP Module 2 (via Malaysian Takaful Association) 
Contact: 03-2276 6786 / M2Admin@malaysiantakaful.com.my 
Examination Registration Link: www.takafuleexam.com 
 

We deeply value your feedback and are committed to the ongoing enhancement of our services to 
better support your success. In line with this dedication, we strongly encourage you to fully utilize the 
complementary PITA Examination Bootcamps, which will be available throughout 2025. These 
bootcamps provide agents with vital resources to further hone their planning and advisory skills, 
ensuring thorough and effective preparation for the examination. We remain eager to continue 
supporting your professional journey through these meaningful enhancements. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
Competence.Ethics.Standards  
 
Yours Sincerely,  

 
Chung Kar Yin  
Executive Director 
Malaysian Financial Planning Council  
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